Contact

iulian@v7capital.ro

www.linkedin.com/in/iuliancirciumaru (LinkedIn)

www.v7capital.ro

Languages

English French

Iulian Cîrciumaru

Managing Partner at V7 Capital

Bucharest, Bucharest, Romania

Summary

7 years of strategy consulting in CEE; co-founded a startup in 2011 and made the exit in 2019; since then, managing private equity and stock market investments, and supporting various local companies as Board or Advisory Board member.

Experience

V7 Capital

Managing Partner

February 2016 - Present (6 years 10 months)

V7 Capital is an investment vehicle focused on public markets investments, pre-IPO deals and venture capital.

2Performant.com
Non Executive Board Member
March 2021 - Present (1 year 9 months)

Holde Agri Invest
President of the Board
April 2020 - Present (2 years 11 months)
Bucharest, Romania

www.holde.eu

Underline Ventures Venture Partner April 2022 - Present Bucharest, Romania

www.underline.vc

Romania

GapMinder Venture Partners Member Of The Board Of Advisors March 2018 - January 2021 (3 years) Bucharest, Romania

www.gapminder.vc

Benefit Seven/ 7card Co-founder, co-CEO July 2011 - October 2019 (8 years 4 months)

ASE, MBA Romano-German Guest Lecturer November 2016 - December 2017 (1 year 2 months) Bucharest, Romania

Covered the 'Startup growth financing' module.

PwC Romania
Manager
March 2011 - December 2012 (1 year 10 months)

Kearney
4 years 6 months

Associate
January 2010 - March 2011 (1 year 3 months)

Senior Business Analyst July 2008 - December 2009 (1 year 6 months)

Business Analyst October 2006 - June 2008 (1 year 9 months)

Education

IMD (International Institute for Management Development),
Lausanne Switzerland
Master of Business Administration (MBA) full time program · (2013 - 2013)

Real World Risk Institute, New York US Risk management – 2016 and 2019

SingularityU, California US

Executive program, Exponential technologies · (2019 - 2019)

Harvard Business School Executive Education, Boston US Launching New Ventures · (2016 - 2016)

IE Business School, Madrid

Venture Capital Executive Program, Venture Capital · (2016 - 2016)

Copenhagen Business School, Denmark

International Marketing and Management Master program, year 1 · (2005 - 2006)

Academy of Economic Studies, Bucharest

REI, bachelor degree · (2002 - 2006)